
From: Hannah Goldsmith   
Sent: 01 December 2022 10:36 
To: M3 Junction 9 <M3Junction9@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Reference: TR010055 - M3 Junction 9 Improvement Adequacy of Consultation Request 
 
Dear Ms Norris  
 
Thank you for consulting Fareham Borough Council on the above development. 
 
Fareham Borough Council received notice of the proposal and the application for a 
Development Consent Order from Highways England on 25th May 2021.  
 
On behalf of Fareham Borough Council, I am satisfied the Council was consulted as 
indicated in the applicant’s 5.1 Consultation Report (dated November 2022). I have 
no comments to make in relation to the wider publicity carried out for this scheme.   
 
Kind Regards 
 
Hannah  
 
Hannah Goldsmith  
Senior Planner (Development Management) 
Fareham Borough Council 
01329824665  
  
 

       

This email (and its attachments) is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information which is privileged and/or confidential. If it has come to you in error, you must take no 
action based on it nor must you copy or show it to anyone. 

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data 
Protection Act 2018 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or 
organisation it was meant for, apologies. Please ignore it, delete it and notify us. Emails may be monitored. 
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